— HRRMGHIR

800159175548

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ rokur [ war [] man

(Business Entity Name)

(-Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status _.

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

W\
9\ .




Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 2

From: David A. Geller [david.geller@davidgellerlaw.com)]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 1:25 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Request for Address Change

On behalf of Palm Beach Merchant Services,.Inc., | respectfully request the change in address from

4941 SABLE PINE CIRCLE # D2
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417 US

To the new addréss of

LIVINGSTONE, ROBERT, as registered agent and as officer/ president

931 Village Blvd # 477
Suite 905
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

Please contact me at 954-636-5940 or email me at david.geller@davidgellerlaw.com if you would like more

information or if there is any questions.
Thank you,

David Geller, Esq.

Florida Profit Corporation
PALM BEACH MERCHANT SERVICES INC

Filing Information

Document Number P09000009531
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/30/2009
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 01/31/2009

Principal Address .

931 VILLAGE BLVD # 477
SUITE 905
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33409 US

Mailing Address

931 VILLAGE BLVD # 477
SUITE 905
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33409 US
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Registered Agent Name & Address

LIVINGSTONE, ROBERT
4941 SABLE PINE CIRCLE # D2
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

LIVINGSTONE, ROBERT
4941 SABLE PINE CIRCLE # D2
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

David A. Geller, Esq.

David A. Geller, P.A.
15500 New Barn Road, Suite 104
Miami Lakes, FL 33014

Office: (305) 403-0142

Office: (954) 636-5940

Fax: (954) 636-7348

Website: http://iwww.davidgellerlaw.com
Email: David.Geller@davidgellerlaw.com
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This message originates from the law office of David A. Geller, P.A. The message and any file transmitted
with it may contain confidential information which may be subject to the attorney-client privilege, or ctherwise
protected against unauthorized use. Any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of the information by
anyone other than the intended recipient, regardless of address or routing, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender by immediate reply and delete the original

message. Thank you.
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